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From: Pamela Paultre

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 5:02 PM
To: Commissioner Correspondence

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Dockets 130003 & 04
Attachments: 09-12 Shoaf #130003.pdf

Good afternoon,

Would you please file the attached in dockets no. 130003 and —-04 under Correspondence?

Thank you,

Pamela

From: Kelley Corbari

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 5:00 PM

To: Pamela Paultre; Cristina Slaton; Michael Lawson
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Adam Teitzman

Subject: RE: Dockets 130003 & 04

File it as correspondence. Thanks!

Kelley F. Corbari,

Staff Attorney - Regulatory Analysis Section
Office of the General Counsel

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Email: KCorbari@psc.state.fl.us

Direct Phone: (850) 413-6234

Direct Fax:  (850) 413-6235

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon

request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Pamela Paultre

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 4:57 PM

To: Cristina Slaton; Kelley Corbari; Michael Lawson
Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Dockets 130003 & 04

Hi all,

Dorothy is looking for direction on the type of filing for the letter

correspondence, ect.

If any of you can provide some guidance, that'd be greatly appreciated.

1

- whether it's


FPSC Commission Clerk
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Thanks,
Pamela

From: Pamela Paultre

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 3:15 PM

To: Cristina Slaton

Cc: Kelley Corbari; Devlin Higgins; Michael Lawson; Elisabeth Draper; Ann Cole
Subject: Dockets 130003 & 04

Cristina,

Please see attached letter meant to be addressed the prehearing officer of the
aforementioned dockets. The letter has been submitted to the Clerk’s Office to be included in
both dockets.

Best,

Pamela Paultre
Assistant to Chairman Ronald Brisé

Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6036
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Septerber 2, 2013 .%

Ronald ~ Brise, Chairman

Florida Public Ser—-ice Commission
Capital Circle Cffice Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boule -ard
Tallahzssee, Florida 32392-0850

Re: In re: Purchased Gas Adjustment (EGa) True-Up, Docket No. 130003-GU; In
re: Natural gas conscrration cost reco-ery, Docket No. 130024-GU

Dear Chairman Brise:

St. Joe Natural Gas Compan; (“SJNG”) reqguests that it be excused from
attending the Prehearing Conferences and Hearings in Docket Nos. *3u003-GU and
12€004-GU in vhich you ser-e as th- Prehe:zring Officar. The Prehearing
Conferencs is currently scheduled for Ostolar P&, LJ13 inm Ekoth dnckets. Th
Hearing is currentl: .:cheduled for RN.orernes d-b, 2030 in koth dockets

SING is in agreement with Florida Public Service Commission (“EFPSC")
staff’s position on the issues in Docket Nos. 130002Z-CJ and 130304-7U as
expressed in staff’s Prehe:ring Statements. s —ou know, SJNG is a small gas

utilit: leocated in Gulf Count:, Florida. If at all possible, SJNG would like=
to aocid the expense zssoclated with a company representati-—-e traveling to
Tallahassee and attending the Prehearing Conference and Hearing, or paying for
legal counsel to attend the Prehearing Conference and Hearing on behalf of
SJING.

Thank you for ‘'‘ou consideration.

Sincer -1+,

And: Shoaf
'-Prosident

ce: Ann Cole
Connie Kummer
Katherine Fleming






